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GRANARY AT TURNER'S CREEK
Kennedyville, Maryland
(19th)

The granary at Turner's Creek public landing is a two story frame
structure which rests on brick piers and has a shallow gable roof.
The exterior siding is whitewashed board and batten up to the gables
where butted vertical boards are used. The roof is covered with
corrigated steel and its rafter ends are exposed. It is a well-
preserved example of the barn framings system of the late 19th
century.

From colonial days until well into the twentieth century, farm
products were shipped from dispursed points along the rivers of the
Chesapeake Bay. This building was used to house grain awaiting
transport on to market on steamboats, and is probably the last ware-

house remaining from this period.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The granary at Turner's Creek public landing is a two story frame structure
which rests on brick piers and has a shallow gable roof. The exterior siding is
whitewashed board and batten up to the gables where butted vertical boards are
used. The roof is covered with corrigated steel and its rafter ends are exposed.

Examination of the interior framing shows the building to be four 10 ft bays
long and three bays wide. The central bays on the short (gable) ends are only
6% ft wide to accommodate a central aisle or corridor running the length of the
building.

Doors lead into both ends of this corridor. On the south gable the door is
a board and batten "Dutch" door with wide V-groove beaded boards and long penny-end
strap hinges that are placed on the inside of the door. Evidence remains of an
early lock with a key hole, now upside down. The details of this door show that
it Is earlier than the rest of the granary and has been reused from another building.

The door on the north gable is also a board and batten, but appears to be
contemporary with this structure. Above each first floor door is a board door on
the second level.

Window openings -- simple wooden shutters cut out from the siding -- are
located in the center of each side bay on both stories. There are also six over
six sash windows in the upper partof each gable.

Inside the original grain bins remain on the first floor on both sides of
the corridor. The floor of each bin is raised about 14." The partition walls of
the bins are constructed of full 2" by 4" studs (nailed with well-made wire nails)
and horizontal boarding. In the southwest corner of the building is a store-room
or, perhaps, a part-time office area. Wooden chutes leading from the second story
to the corridor were used to fill a tralley or conveyor for loading and unloading
grain.

The structural system consists of "Y" braced posts at the bays and diagonally
braced corner posts. The posts rest on a sill which spins between piers. Flooring,
random width planks about 2" thick, are nailed to the sills. Second floor joists
rest on a false plate and span side to side with summer beams running the length

of the building at the corridor walls. At about 3 ' above the floor is an

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The granary at Turner's Creek is significant because it is a well-preserved
example of a common barn-framing system of the mid-19th to early 20th centuries,
and because i 1s one of thelast rural warehouses for grain remaining in Kent County.
In his will of 1858 Peregrin Wethered who also owned Knock's Folly (K-114)

”n

devised to his daughter Mary his "...Turners Creek point property consisting of
granary-wharf store house dwelling Houses ..." indicating that the "point" was
already established as a site for grain shipping. The use of wire nails* in the
vresent structure, however, is evidence that an earlier structure was the subject
of Wethered's bequest. Although portions of the present granary are earlier, this
structure probably dates from the late 19th century and is representative of the
commercial and building practices of that age.

In 1974 the Turner's Creek property was sold by the descendants of Peregrin
Wetheredt to the County Commissioners of Kent County. The granary was leased by
them to the Kent Museum who, with the assistance of a grant from the Maryland
Historical Trust, made repairs to the roof and siding. Currently, however, the
building is unused, and is situated so close to the bulkhead that it interferes
with both the commercial fishermen who use the wharf in the spring and with summer
pleasure boaters.

Like many other of Kent's barns, outbuildings, and storehouses for which
there is no longer a use, its survival is in doubt. The granary is generally in
good repair, however, and could probably be moved without too much difficulty and

reused.

* Wire nails did not replace cut nails in common building practice until the 1890's.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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‘nterrupted intermediate plate used primarily for nailing the exterior siding. A
similar system is used for the second story.

The roof is framed with 3" by 5" rafters that are 2' on center and nailed
without a rooftree at the ridge. Leaning "Y" braces at each bay are pegged into
purlins set midway down each slope.

Most framing members are circular sawn and joined with mortise and tenon joints.
Sheathing and interior partitions are nailed with wire nails. This combination of
two connection systems 1s very common in barns and outbuildings in the last half of
the nineteenth century, and even into the twentieth.

This granary is a remnant of the dispursed system for shipping of agricultural
commondities by water in the Tidewater region from the colonial period until the early
twentieth centry. The Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson Atlas of 1877, for example, shows
several warehouses or storehouses at public or private landings throughout the county

where steam boats could pick up grain or fruit for transport.
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